From:
To:

Subject: RE: BetIndex Additional Documents
Date: 09 July 2021 13:47:41
Thanks , | think that may be the case as the other docs for this item relate to the Key

Event. I'll note it for checking.

Kind Regards

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

Keep up to date with the latest news from the Gambling Commission on Twitter and on
LinkedIn.

rror: I

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 1:46 PM

To-
Subject: RE: BetIndex Additional Documents
il

Not sure, |think it might be- might have mislabelled his document.

-
rrom: I

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 1:15 PM

To:

Subject: BetIndex Additional Documents

Good Afternoon,

| am currently working on bundling the additional documents for Betindex. You have
both added a file with the reference 21.1 to the folder — can you please review, agree
which is the correct reference, and renumber as needed?

Kind Regards
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Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.qov.uk

Keep up to date with the latest news from the Gambling Commission on Twitter and on
LinkedIn.






